RE: RE: 6/18/2022 Davis, Kiara TOUR ONLY question

From partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>

To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Kathleen Semmler
<kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>, partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>

Date 14/06/2022 09:16

Of course. We have a kids room and we have it set up to tour the parents in the kids room. 1 family at

a time

From: reservations@roomsl1@l.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 1:09 PM

To: Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>; partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>
Subject: Fwd: RE: 6/18/2022 Davis, Kiara TOUR ONLY question

The clients have a 2 year old and 6 months old baby not potty train is it ok to take them on the tour
with the parents

Thanks
Howie

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: RE: 6/18/2022 Davis, Kiara  TOUR ONLY
Date: 14/06/2022 05:58
From: partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>
To: "reservations@roomsl@l.com" <reservations@roomsl10l.com>, Kathleen Semmler

<kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>, partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>

Guest is booked for 06/18 @ 10:30am Tour # 109252

From: reservations@roomsl@l.com <reservations@rooms10l.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 9:37 AM
To: Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>; partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>
Subject: 6/18/2022 Davis, Kiara TOUR ONLY

Please book this tour.

Thanks
Michele



